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Beli, Maureen P MCF:EX

From: Markwart, Alan MCF.EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 8:08 AM
To: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX
Subject: FW: JFG Response 1.doc

From: Khan, Kemal MCF.EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 8:07:32 AM

To: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

Cc: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX; Nelson, Gerry J MCF:EX
Subject: RE: JFG Response 1.doc

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Looks very good Alan..It reflects the chaon of events and the facts as they were unfolded..Just one
typo..l fourth paragraph from the bottom should read Imperponationrsther that personation.. Thanks
and much appreciated.

Kemal Khan

Director, Bumaby Youth Cusfody Services
Ministry of Children and Family Development
3655 Wiilingdon Avenue, Bumaby BC V5G 3X1
Phone:604-419-1600; Fax:604-775-1026
Email:Kemal. Khan@gov.be.ca

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2007 3:48 PM

To: Khan, Kemal MCF:EX; Nelson, Gerry ] MCF:EX
Ce: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX

Subject: FW: JFG Response 1.doc

Kemal/Gerry:

Attached is a draft letter to Justice for Girls that Is obviously sensitive and which | need you to review fo ensure

it is completely accurate and nothing important is missing.

| am running it by lawyers as well.

Let me know by e-mail. As you know, S.22 and when you send me an e-mail it will say it is being bounced to
Lenora Angel, who is acting, but | will be checking my blackberry anyway.

This is strictly confidential, especially the part about the criminal complaint,

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2007 2:53 PM
To: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX
Subject: JFG Response 1.doc

<< File: JFG Response 1.doc >>
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Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 7:58 AM
To: Angel, Lenora MCFEX
Subject: Re: Justice for Girls
SHI3 , 80 yOu Ccan remove

that last sentence.

Alan Markwart
Assistant Deputy Minister
Provincial Services, MCFD

————— Original Message ———==-
From: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX

To: Markwart, Alan MCE:EX
Sent: Wed Jun 27 07:49:53 2007
Subject: RE: Justice for Girls

S.13

S13 but you the guy - so ,, have passed onto michel for a boo
Have a good day

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 7:36 AM
To: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Justice for Girls

S.13 . I am not going to let that
complaint go. Their statement that it was inadvertant is entirely unbelievable., Go on to
their website and yoiu will see about 10 previous news releases, everyone of which is
attributed to them. In no other release have they given someone from another organization
as a contact. And I guess it was just an amazing coincidence that they just changed fax
machines

Alan Markwart
Assistant Deputy Minister
Provincial Services, MCFD

————— Original Message =-----
From: Angel, Lencra MCF:EX

To: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX
Sent: Wed Jun 27 07:24:28 2007
Subject: RE: Justice for Girls

Good morning
Sooo - what are u thinking in the last paragraph . S.13 ? Can we be

more specific 7 - _ S.13 ,

————— Criginal Message—-----

From: Markwart, Alan MCEF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 7:05 M
To: Bell, Maureen P MCF:EX

Cc: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX

Subiject: Justice for Girls

Mauren, below is a draft response to the fax today from Justice for Girls to the deputy.
Let the Depyty's office know that we are doing a response for her. Lenora: please run this
by Michael Davies. He should see the the JFG response foo
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Dear
In response to your letter of June 26, 2007, please be assured that the foremost concerns

of the Ministry of Children and Family Development are ensuring the safety of youth,
and. ensuring that the allegations of. inappropriate tecuching at the Inpatient
Assessment Unit are fully investigated.

Your continued defence of the lack of coperation of Justice for Girls in this matter
simply reaffirms our grave concerns aboul your organization.

Your apology for the media alert is ncted. S.13

Yours sincerely

Alan Markwart
Assistant Deputy Minister
Provincial Services, MCFD
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Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

From: Markwart, Alan MCF.EX

Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2007 430 PM
To: Angel, Lenora MCF.EX
Subject: Fw: JFG Response 1.doc

Would you have this change made please and also ask Maureen to format,clean up,etc. Alsoc,
I forget to forward to Maureen.

Alan Markwart

Assistant Deputy Minister

Provinclal Services, MCFD

————— Original Message ——-==

From: Nelson, Gerry J MCE:EX

To: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX; Khan, Kemal MCF:EX
Cc: Angel, Lenora MCE:EX

Sent: Sun Jun 24 16:17:48 2007

Subject: Re: JFG Response 1l.doc

Good afternoon, Al.

The response looks geood to me but in the interest of absolute clarity, I recommend that
S.13
because if a female nurse is not on duty, a female Health Care

Worker will fulfill the duty to chaperone the medical examinabtion - without exception.

I am glad to know that legal counsel are involved and that the police have been apprised
of this outrageous behaviour.

PS - Will you please send me your current mcbile phone number? The number in me directery
seems to be out of date.

Many thanks.

Regards,

Gerry Nelson

- From my BlackBerry -

wwwww Original Message ---—-

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

To: Khan, Kemal MCF:EX; Nelson, Gerry J MCF:EX
Cc: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX

Sent: Sun Jun 24 15:48:08 2007

Subject: FW: JFG Response l.doc

Kemal/Gerry:
Attached is a draft letter to Justice for Girls that is obviously sensitive and which I

need you to review to ensure it is completely accurate and nothing important is missing.
I am running it by lawyers as well.

Let me know by e-mail. As you know, S.22 and when you send me an e-mail
it will say it is being bounced to Lencra Angel, who is acting, but I will be checking my

blackberry anyway.
This is strictly confidential, especially the part about the criminal complaint.

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX
Sent: Sunday, June 24, 2007 2:53 PM
To: Markwart, Alan MCEF:EX
Subject: JFG Response l.doc
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<<JFG Respcnse 1.doc>>
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Bell, Maureen P MCF:EX

. L |
From: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 8:48 AM
To: Khan, Kema! MCF:EX; Nelson, Gerry J MCF.EX
Cc: Bell, Maureen P MCF.EX; Markwart, Alan MCF:EX
Subject: FW: JFG Response 1.doc
Attachments: JFG Response 1.doc

cne change Maureen given Gerry's comment - gentlemen, anything eise that needs a correction 7

From: Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, Jung 24, 2007 3:48 PM

Tao: Khan, Kemal MCF:EX; Nelson, Gerry J MCF:EX
Cc: Angel, Lenora MCF:EX

Subiect: FW: JFG Response 1.doc

Kemal/Gerry:

Aftached is a draft letter to Justice for Girls that is obviously sensitive and which | need you to review to ensure

it is completely accurate and nothing important is missing.

I am running it by lawyers as well,

Let me know by e-mail. As you Know, S.22 and when you send me an e-mail it will say it is being bounced to
l.enora Angel, who is acting, but | will be checking my blackberry anyway.

This is strictly confidential, especially the part about the criminal complaint.

Markwart, Alan MCF:EX
Sunday, June 24, 2007 2:53 PM
Markwart, Alan MCF:EX

JFG Response 1.doc

JFG Response
1.doc (32 KB)
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